

Edward Ackroyd

22 St Matthews Drive, Halifax, HX3 7EL
07500638003 • 21ackroyde@gmail.com

Personal statement

Creative Video Editor bringing a year of comprehensive experience editing film and video pieces to better suit audience, as well as 4 years experience prior as a student and amateur video editor. Achieved a degree in Film Production from the University of Central Lancashire paired with strong portfolio and strong knowledge of Adobe applications including Premiere Pro, After Effects, Photoshop, and Media Encoder.

Organised and dependable candidate successful at managing multiple priorities with a positive attitude. Willingness to take on added responsibilities and skilled in working under pressure, adapting to new situations and challenges, and work very well in a team.

I have held a full UK driving licence since March 2019 and I own my own car.

<https://21ackroyde.wixsite.com/eddieackroydmedia>

Please click on this link for all examples of previous work and showreel.

Filmmaking Experience

Man's Ambition, Short Film https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o_5WcguWAac

Screen Credits

- Editor
- Sound Recordist

Belial, Short Film <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=fRF8ClaealU>

Screen Credits

- Editor
- Sound Recordist

Project Red, Short Film <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jeG2auCfD0s>

Screen Credits

- Writer
- Director
- VFX

Dead Good Night, Feature Film https://youtu.be/TkVxV_0Twqc

Screen Credits

- Main Editor
- Sound Assistant

Favour for a Friend, Short Film <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dnlzyljdaoY>

Screen Credits

- Editor
- Sound Recordist

Education

University of Central Lancashire

2019 - 2022

Undergraduate degree

BA(Hons) Film Production Grade: 2:1

The North Halifax Grammar School

2016 - 2019

A-Levels:

- Media Studies - B
- Sociology - C
- Economics - C

The North Halifax Grammar School

2011 - 2016

GCSEs:

- Maths - B
- English Literature - B
- English Language - B
- Chemistry - B
- Physics - B
- Biology - C
- Religious Studies - A
- Geography - B
- Information Technology - B
- French – C

Work Experience

Sales Assistant, Clarks Shoe Retail Company

July 2021 to March 2022

Contributed to a customer-oriented team atmosphere driving sale targets and supporting organisational goals. Refunded payments for returned items, processed exchanges and offered store credit to achieve customer satisfaction. Remained calm and poised in high-stress, dynamic environment to promote service to customers and staff. Experience in working with families/young children/first shoes, measuring feet and selecting a range of shoes for them to try.

Radiwarm, Freelance Videographer

November 2020 to October 2021

Videographer on a zero-hours contract, created instructional and promotional videos for the company about the products they sold. Created virtual masterclasses and 2 virtual presentation videos for the company that were used to promote their business at an event during the coronavirus lockdown.

Receptionist, First Aider, Mags on Ramps Indoor Skatepark

December 2016 to April 2021

Keyholder responsible for opening and closing the establishment and for managing two tills. Served all customers on entry, confirmed party bookings, dealt with customer enquiries and complaints and updated customer records using excel. Corresponded with customers through email and telephone frequently. Responsible for always keeping the Skatepark clean and safe by ensuring all areas were checked regularly and by ensuring all participants were abiding by the rules. Responsible for selling products from the on-site shop and for repairing customer's personal scooter/BMX/skateboard. Responsible for the training of new staff when required. Dealt with accidents and injuries.



Links to Previous Work

Showreel: https://youtu.be/HtFz_5U_Nbs

Website: <https://21ackroyde.wixsite.com/eddieackroydmedia>

Freelance Videography

All filmed and edited by myself

Radiwarm Radiator Company

Radiwarm Installation Masterclass: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=2tkEprd2Lss>

Radiwarm Water-Filled Pipeless Radiator: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aDCIATIXmYE&t=20s>

Radiwarm Economy+ Masterclass: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XIfsgTtTl00&t=27s>

Dean Finelli Musician

Cecilia by Simon & Garfunkel - Cover: https://www.instagram.com/p/CZRrTc_gePT/

Perfect by Ed Sheeran – Cover: <https://www.instagram.com/p/CSylAxNgJv7/>

Narrative Film

For all the projects listed in this section, my specific role was main editor

Man's Ambition: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=o_5WcguWAac (current ongoing project)

Belial: https://youtu.be/_Mogeym7UfM

Favour for a Friend: <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dnlzyljdaoY>

The Dilatory One: https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=6NEo_ay7hPw&feature=youtu.be

Dead Good Night (Feature Film): <https://youtu.be/fKT41Q4X1sw>

Other Narrative Film Projects

Project Red (Writer, Director, Producer, VFX): <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ieG2auCfD0s>

Unconscious (Colourist): <https://youtu.be/vejZS0tz6Gk>

Passchendaele (Sound Design): <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=aGqEwJpM5u0>

Noted (Sound Recordist): <https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=llHy6Dka9PY>